

RE: PDG

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2017 09:54:14 -0400
Attachments: Fall Leg Planning (Sep 27 2017)_DM AM Draft.pdf (445.56 kB)

Rob,

As a preview, attached is the latest leg planning tracker that I was going to distribute after Cabinet today for tomorrow's leg planning meeting.

Thought this may be helpful as backpocket for the DM at PDG.

Per usual, the document includes:

- Summary of leg priorities including policy/drafting status (page 1)
- Summary of previous sittings (page 2) – same as sent you earlier this morning
- Details of each item
- NOTE: blue highlights indicate **assumptions** based on items tracking into Cabinet or the House today.

Hope that's helpful.

Lucia

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB)
Subject: RE: PDG

Rob,

The 17 Bills refers to the "Spring Sitting", so it includes bills carried over from Fall 2016 (after prorogation) and Intro & Pass Bills in Spring 2017.

The attached summary (which is page 2 of every leg tracker) helps to summarize this information.

Hope that helps.

Lucia

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB)
Subject: PDG

In the notes in the PDG deck, it says we passed 17 bills. Is that since January? (or since last September?) and is that intro to passage, or it is just the RA dates fall in that period?